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Comments;

The information contained in the facsimile massage may be privileged,
confidential, and protected information, intended for the use of the addressee
listed above. DO NOT PERMIT ACCESS BY ANY OTHER PERSON. If you are
neither the intended recipient or the employee or the agent responsible for
delivering this information to tpe intended recipient, please telephone us
immediately, and mail all pages of this transmission to us at the address on this
form. You are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking
of any action in reliance on the content of the telecop'ed information is strictly
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prohibited.
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SCOHN . 16001 West Nine Mile Rosd
PROVIDENCE PROVIDENCE Southfield, M1 48075

HEALTH SYSTEM" } :

June 9, 2011

UNITED STATES NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
Region !, Materials Licensing Section :
2443 Warrenville Road ;
Suite 210
Lisle, IL 80532-4352 |

Re: Remove depleted uranium from NRC License No. 21-02802-03

Dear Sir'Madam:

Please remove item 6.F. Depleted Uranium from our NRC License.

The Depleted Uranium has been removed from our facility by RAM services. Please find
the enclosed documentation for your review.

Thank you for you cooperation with this matter. If you have any questions or require
additional information please contact our physics consultant, Michelle Kritzman, at (734)
662-3197.

Sincerely,

4’(/ ' . ;

Lou Bischoff E
Executive Management f
Providence Hospital :
Southfield, Michigan |

CENSION

HEALTH




Jun. 9. 2011 3:54PM Providence Hospital ‘ No. 9479 P. 3
e R R S L L B I S F
155 ]

 — 20 September 2008
_— Vrinda Narayana, Ph.D. : Z
Chief Physiclst v £ 38
Providence Cancer Institute LF
T Radlation Oncology Department . ! .
22301 Foster Wintar Drive T E
U Southfield, M! 48078 ' 8
. __""—'_‘é :g
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RAMPAK 346 & 347 'E
E— Dear Dr. Narayana, ’ %
RAM Services, Inc. Is providing this lefter to advise you the radioactive materials identified £
below have hean recaived from Providence Hospital located at 16001 W. Nine Mile Road in
Southfiald, MI by RAM Services, Inc. on 20 September 2008. We have taken posssasion of ‘ ;
— th1e matarials under our State of Yvisconsin Radioactive Materials License Number 071-1234- é
01, . i
A T s
LY N I __-,_\*; BAR S B KRN dutc e peri vl L s s l‘;“}%r R .’.‘ . Aoy
Y M 6500(BD6C-CA) 1036 137Cs | 1.26E-02 £/22/1984
Ui : M 6502(6D6C-CA) 3379 1370s | 38802 | 62271984
3M B502(8DBC-CA) 3289 137Cs | 3.896E-02 6/22/1984
M €502(6DBC-CA) 3406 137Cs | 3.87E.02 /2211984
M G503(8DEC-CA) 2380 137Cs | §,22E.02 82271964
M B503(EDECLCA) 2392 137Cs | 6.296-00 | 6/22/1984
am 8504({BDBC-CA) 1016 137Cs | 8.35E.02 672211084
M B504{6DEC-CA) 1067 137Cs | 8.38E-02 Bl22/1984
M 5505 622 137Cs ¢ 7.05E-02 81181991
m 6505 827 137Cs | 7.96E-02 S7THEMM
M 8500(6D8C-CA) 1039 137Cs | 1.26E-01 /| 62211084
NA | N/A N/A U-238 | 0.245 mCi Unknown .

Pleasa retain this letter in your permanent files as documentation of the proper transfer of these
materials, Do not hesitate to contact me with any questions which may arise.

Sinceraly,
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